
1

Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 8:30 AM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Finchem v Fontes: Twisted update

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

As if the Leftists fraud and deception couldn’t get any more insidious, now it’s just taking 
an outright ridiculous turn. 
 

In a new court filing, Adrian Fontes had someone very powerful join in his case… Adrian 
Fontes. 
 

Yes, you read that right. 
 

According to the court filing, “Defendant Adrian Fontes, in his official capacity as Secretary 
of State, hereby joins in the Reply in Support of Motion for Sanctions submitted by 
Defendant Adrian Fontes in his individual capacity.” 

 

 

 

Once again, we see a Democrat Secretary of State in Arizona use the power of their office 
to unjustly punish those who challenge them. 
 

Where have we seen this before? 
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Oh yes, just months ago as Katie Hobbs abused her power to wield the courts against 
anyone who refused to certify her into office after a fraudulent election. 
 

The Office of the Secretary of State cannot and should not be an instrument of 
partisan power. The Secretary of State MUST FOLLOW THE LAW, not ABUSE it! 
 

Again, the illegitimate Secretary of State Adrian Fontes is attempting to abuse the power 
of the office for political gain, to sanction us for demanding transparency and integrity in 
elections. 
 

I need your help to fight this abuse of power. Demand transparency in elections! 
 

FIGHT FONTES  

 

 

Give your best financial gift today of $25, $50, $100, $250 or more to fight Fontes’ and 
Hobbs’ punitive sanctions! I need your help today!  

 

 

 

Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
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Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 
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All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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